
Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building | 688 Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 96913
P.O. Box 3010, Hagåtña, Guam 96932

Tel. No. (671) 300-6846/48     Fax No. (671) 648-3290 

RFP No.  2024-07  
Risk Management and Insurance Consulting Services 

Response to Inquiries No. 1 

This addendum serves to revise the previously issued bid documents and/or provides additional 
information for informational purposes. In cases where the responses below result in modifications to 
the bid documents, please consider them as amendments to the original RFP 2024-07. The following 
responses address RFIs received from potential bidder on May 14, 2024. 

QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

Questions from May 14, 2024: 

1. Can you please provide your existing 
insurance policies? If available, please 
provide a policy summary or list that includes 
carriers, limits, premiums and retentions.  

Please see Attachment Q1. The policies 
provided are for the period of May 2023-
May 2024. As soon as updated copies are 
available, they will be provided. However, 
the policies should be substantially the 
same. 

2. Can you please provide your loss history over 
the last 3 years or comment and describe any 
significant claims? 

Please see Attachment Q2 

3. Can you please provide any significant 
contract obligations that dictate your 
insurance? 

See Attachment Q3. GWA’s bond 
indenture Section 6.06 Insurance, 
attached. 

4. Can you please provide 3-5 years of premium 
history? 

Please see Attachment Q4 

5. Can you please provide any insight to your 
current risk strategy and philosophy?  
For example, based on your current program, 
do you prefer to transfer most of the risk to 
insurance carriers or are you comfortable 
taking on some of the risk yourself and 
preventing and mitigating losses through 
business operations? 

As part of this contract, GWA would like 
advice on setting up a self-insurance 
program.  

It is envisioned that the Risk Manager will 
assist GWA in the balance of risk mitigation 
against the cost of insurance and 
proactively look for ways in which GWA can 
reduce its risk and cost. 

6. Can you please provide your latest renewal 
workbook that would include a list of 
exposures such as a Statement of  
Values, vehicle listing, estimated payroll and 
sales? 

For FY2024, the budgeted revenues of 
$129,994,034 and budgeted payroll of 
$29,705,247 were provided. Additionally, 
please see the property and vehicles list 
provided in Attachment Q6. 
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

7. Are there any major pain points or key items 
that you would like to see addressed by your 
Risk Management Consultant?  

Please see scope of work included in the 
RFP.  

The RFP for Insurance must be prepared in 
sufficient time to get approval for issuance 
by the Consolidated Commission on 
Utilities (CCU) and the Public Utility 
Commission (PUC). Additionally, the new 
insurance premium must be in place at the 
expiration of the current insurance contract; 
the new insurance contract will also need 
approval by the CCU and PUC. 

Lack of responses to the Insurance bid and 
in particular no response for cyber security 
coverage is a concern.  

8. If available, can you please provide your 
latest risk engineering report or survey on 
your properties? 

None currently available. 

9. Page 4. Number 6. 

A listing of all contracts which similar in 
scope, size or discipline that were entered 
within last 5 years. 

• This provision conflicts with the
year requirement on page 5
paragraph 5 where it asks for past
performance of 10 years. How far
back would GWA like us to
provide?

Page 5, Line 5, Now Reads: 
5. A listing of other contracts under which

services similar in scope, size and
discipline for the required services were
performed or undertaken in the past five
(5) years.

10. Page 4. Number 7. 

Current workload of the consultant and 
anticipated completion dates for each 
project. 

• What is the anticipated daily
need from GWA? Should we
expect to have a full-time
employee assigned to
GWA?

• Does GWA expect that whoever
is chosen will be working on this
fulltime and unable to have
other engagements?

GWA does not believe the workload 
requires full time engagement. The need to 
develop and issue an IFB or RFP for 
insurance to ensure coverage does not 
lapse is an important deadline that must be 
met. The timing of other items contained in 
the scope of work can be negotiated. That 
being said, GWA expects the consultant to 
be responsive to inquiries related to the 
work as described in the RFP. 
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Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building | 688 Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 96913
P.O. Box 3010, Hagåtña, Guam 96932

Tel. No. (671) 300-6846/48     Fax No. (671) 648-3290 
QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

• Is this expected to be 100% of the
awardee's time personally for 2
years?

11. Page 4. Number 8. 

The Consultant shall indicate if 
subcontractors will be used in the 
performance of the service… 

• What is the process for
subcontractors that may be
required later if GWA provides
new information that may
require us to find a
subcontractor that is not initially
identified via the original RFP
information?

• What is the plan on-going for
subcontractor approval post
award?

As stated in II General Terms and 
Conditions, F. Licensing, Compliance with 
Laws, Subcontracting and Assignment on 
page 7 of the RFP,  All proposers agree to 
secure GWA’s written consent prior to 
hiring any subcontractor. 

See reference above. 

12. Page 4. Number 12. 

Wage and Benefit Determination 

• Does this mean how we will
calculate our costs?

• If so, how detailed does this need
to be broken down?

• Can they provide an example
format to follow?

Per 5 GCA Chapter 5 
§ 5801. Wage Determination Established

(a) In such cases where the
government of Guam enters into
contractual arrangements with a
sole proprietorship, a partnership or
a corporation (‘contractor’) for the
provision of a service to the
government of Guam, and in such
cases where the contractor
employs a person(s) whose
purpose, in whole or in part, is the
direct delivery of service contracted
by the government of Guam, then
the contractor shall pay such
employee(s) in accordance with
the Wage Determination for
Guam and the Northern Mariana
Islands issued and promulgated by
the U.S. Department of Labor for
such labor as is employed in the
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

direct delivery of contract 
deliverables to the government of 
Guam. 

The proposed pricing should ensure that 
the Wage and Benefit minimums are 
complied with. It will not be necessary to 
provide a breakdown.  

13. Page 5. Number 5. 

A listing of other contracts under which 
service similar in scope, size and discipline 
for the required services were performed 
in the past (10) years. 

• This contradicts the 5 years in
section C #6. Please clarify which
year requirement necessary.

Page 5. Number 5 Now Reads: 
A listing of other contracts under which 
services similar in scope, size and 
discipline for the required services were 
performed or under undertaken in the past 
five (5) years. 

14. Page 5 Number 6. 

A plan giving as much detail as practical 
explaining how the services will be 
provided ... 

• For the planning to occur, we
need deliverables for us to
accurately bid and structure a
plan. Can GWA provide a detailed
schedule of deliverables?

Please see Section III Scope of Work. 

15. Page 5 Number 7.  

Reference List of Clients 

• Can this be individuals and
businesses?

• This list is just for business
references?

The business reference can be individuals 
or businesses.  

Yes. 

16. Page 5 Section F. Paragraph 1. 

Amendments shall be distributed to allow 
prospective firms time to consider it in 
preparing its proposal. 

• How will we be notified? Amendments and responses to inquiries 
will be sent via email address provided by 
all firms that registered in GWA website. 
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Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building | 688 Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 96913
P.O. Box 3010, Hagåtña, Guam 96932

Tel. No. (671) 300-6846/48     Fax No. (671) 648-3290 
QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

• Do we have time to ask questions
about the amendments?

The amendments will also be posted to the 
GWA website. 

Additional questions related to the 
amendments will be allowed until July 5. 

17. Page 7. Section E. Paragraph 1. 

Payment of any and all taxes... 

• What work permits or visas would
be needed if our subcontractors or
employees have to go abroad to
perform assessment?

• Who sponsors them abroad?

Guam is a US territory, and any visas or 
work permits required are governed by 
Federal law. Any visas or work permits 
would be arranged with the respective US 
federal office, as applicable, by the 
contractor or subcontractor who would also 
be sponsors. 

18. Page 7. Section F. Paragraph 1. 

Will not award any contract to a proposer 
who has not complied with Guam Licensing 
Laws. 

• Is the rate of pay is set by US
Department of Labor and Guam
law?

• What is the subcontractor
process?

Please see response to Question 12 above 
for information regarding wages. Both 
contractor and subcontractor follow the 
same licensing laws. 

19. Page 8. Section L. Paragraph 1. 

GWA reserve the right to secure 
information necessary to assess the 
competency and qualifications of the 
Proposer in accordance with 
methodologies set forth herein. 

• Will GWA require background
checks? Reference checks? What
is needed?

• Do we have to provide this for the
subcontractors as well?

GWA will contact the references provided 
in the proposal submitted. References 
should also be provided for subcontractors 
at the time of requesting GWA’s written 
consent (see RFI #11). 
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

20. Page 9. Section M. Number 4. 

Quality of performance of the Proposer with 
regard to awards previously made 

• What if we do not have any prior
awards from Guam or GWA? Are
we eliminated?

As noted in Section I Instructions to 
Proposers E Contents of the Proposal, 
proposers shall submit a list of other 
contracts under which services are similar 
in scope, size or discipline within the last 
five years.  

21. Page 9. Section M. Number 6. 
The sufficiency of the Financial Resources 
and ability of the Proposer to perform... 

• How does will this be measured?
What will we need to provide for
this?

• 

• How is the firm to be paid, and 
what reporting (if any) will we need 
to then provide? 

GWA will determine the sufficiency of 
Financial Resources and the ability of the 
Proposers from the information provided in 
the proposal. Please carefully read the RFP 
to determine what should be included in the 
response to this RFP. 

That will be determined during 
negotiations.   

22. Page 9. Section N. 

Pre-proposal conferences may be held at 
any time prior to the date established 
herein... 

• How are we notified? See response to Question 16. 

23. Page 9. Section P. 

Proposals will be considered only from 
such Proposers who, in the opinion of 
GWA can show evidence of their ability, 
experience, equipment and facilities to 
render satisfactory performance the terms 
and conditions herein. 

• What type of equipment and
facilities does GWA require for this
type of work?

• May we include software required
such as underwriter/actuary
programs for coverage information?

The type of equipment and facilities 
necessary should be determined by the 
respondent to support the tasks required in 
this RFP. 

Respondents may include this information 
in their response. 
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Gloria B. Nelson Public Service Building | 688 Route 15, Mangilao, Guam 96913
P.O. Box 3010, Hagåtña, Guam 96932

Tel. No. (671) 300-6846/48     Fax No. (671) 648-3290 
QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

24. Page 10. Section U. 

The evaluation factors and the maximum 
awarded points for each are show below... 

• How are these terms defined
strength and stability of the
vendor?

• Project Organization as
Plan for performing is the
last 20% - does GWA
mean the submittal's
organization?

• Can we provide an Organization
Chart to identify key personnel
and level of involvement in
performing related work?

The strength and stability of the vendor will 
be determined by the documents provided 
in response to the RFP such as information 
about the organization and its key 
personnel. Please carefully read the RFP to 
determine what should be included in the 
response to this RFP. 

Project Organization speaks to how the 
project will be organized to carry out the 
required services. Please carefully read the 
RFP to determine what should be included 
in the response to this RFP. 

An Organization Chart could be provided. 
Please carefully read the RFP to determine 
what should be included in the response to 
this RFP.  

25. Page 11. Section V. Number 1. 

Will be subject to ... 

• It appears that we would have time
to get things squared away so
should we list out what we would do
in advance in the submittal? For
example, E&O insurance for the firm
etc.

• How soon will they tell us after
submission?

Please carefully read the RFP to determine 
what should be included in the response to 
this RFP. 

The timing of the award will be dependent 
on the evaluation of the proposals and the 
successful negotiation of the contract.  
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

26. Page 12. Section V. Number 5. 

Proposer for GWA will carry out the GWA 
assignment under the direction and control 
of General Manager of the Guam 
Waterworks Authority or his/her 
designee(s). The Successful Proposer for 
GPA will carry out the GPA Assignment 
under the direction and control of the 
General Manager of the Guam Power 
Authority or his/her designee(s). 

• This says 2 parties awarding
separately GWA and GPA Please
clarify.

• The Scope of Work Section A
discusses GWA-GPA relationship
but does not explain the oversight
and responsibilities for the contract.
Please clarify.

• What is the breakout and scope of
control for each party?

• What aspects of each of the
requirements belongs to which
agency?

GPA is not participating in this 
procurement. 

Page 12 section V. Number 5. is amended 
to read: 

“Proposer for GWA will carry out the 
GWA assignment under the direction 
and control of General Manager of the 
Guam Waterworks Authority or his/her 
designee(s).” 

27. Page 12. Section B. 

Secure Professional Risk Management and 
Insurance Consulting Services. 

• Risk Management is a broad
term - Does this apply to all
areas of the company or only
those specified that deal with
the insurance coverage and
the $812 million dollars
discussed?

• Will we be looking to handle
HR Risk Management, legal
representative for any lawsuits
etc. from customers?

• Could GWA provide a listing of all
company departments affected?

The services required are included under 
Section III Scope of Work C Description of 
Services Required.  

These services are not currently included in 
the scope. 

Insurance coverage will be provided to the 
entire Authority and so all departments are 
affected.  
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

• How will general counsel interact 
with this position? 

 
 
 
 
• What assets are under lease 

from the US Navy will we be 
looking at and what is the current 
insurance coverage? 
 

• Will we be able to see the 
specific policies listed? Can that 
be secured prior to for 
comparison AS IS and TO BE 
state or does that get disclosed 
only after award? 

 

The general counsel may review the 
documents generated from this contract, 
e.g., the documents related to the 
insurance procurement. 
 
 
Agafa Gumas Well, Mangilao Well, Tumon 
Maui Well, Tarague Beach Naval Support 
Activity; see Certificates of Liability in 
Attachment Q27. 
 
The policies have been included in the 
response to Question 1.  
 

28.  Page 13.  Section C 
 
This whole section appears to be 
deemed after contract is awarded. 
What do we have to include in the 
response? 
 

• Explanation of how we would go 
about doing the work. 

 
• Do we have to provide using 

dummy data sample output? 
 
• Do we need to specify what tools 

we would use? 
 
• What expertise we would apply? 
 
• How we would analyze, what 

data models we would use? 
 

 
 
As stated in Section III Scope of Work D 
Deliverables it is expected that the 
response to this RFP will include a project 
schedule and a cost proposal.  
 
The performance of the required services 
including any sample outputs, tools, 
expertise, and data models should be 
determined and proposed by each 
respondent to the RFP.  
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

29.  Page 13. Section C. Number 1 
 

• To bid on labor we would 
need to know more about 
the policies GWA has - 
quantity, content etc. Will 
this be provided? 

 
• Do we need to provide 

generally what we think you 
would need as a water 
authority and what that 
coverage could/should be and 
how specific? Example: 
Automobile insurance - do they 
have a fleet and if so, how big 
is it? How much do they drive 
per day etc. 

 

 
 
The policies will be provided in response to 
Question 1. 
 
 
 
 
Section III Scope of Work D Deliverables 
states the responses expected by 
respondents in order to perform the 
services required as included in Section III 
Scope of Work C Description of Required 
Services. 

30.  Page 13. Section C Number 2 
 

• Same as above, what 
documentation do we need to 
provide to prove capability? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
• Does an RFP already exist for 

Pollution insurance? 
 

 
 
Page 4 Section I. Instructions to Proposers 
C. Response Format and Content 
discusses documentation required for 
response to this RFP. Pages 8 and 9 
Section II. General Terms and Conditions 
M Determination of Most Qualified 
Proposer discusses the determination of 
the most qualified proposer.  
 
Our General Liability policy includes 
coverage of pollution related liability. 

31.  Page 13 Section C Number 2e 
 

• This section talks about annual 
renewals when GWA was 3 
years into a 5-year term- so what 
annual renewals are going on? 

 
 
The insurance policies have a one-year 
term and are renewed annually.  
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

32.  Page 13 Section 3a. 
 

• What technology does GWA use to 
handle risk management today? 

 
• What does GWA use to house 

documents like insurance 
certificates? 

 
• If there is none, then would 

GWA like us to source a vendor 
and system administrator for the 
same? 

 
• Claims Handling - we assume 

that this is up to the point of 
submission to the carrier? Is that 
correct? 

 
• Risk Mgmt. Manual please define 

what areas we are responsible for 
or if all? 

 
 
 
• If all, could GWA provide an Org 

Chart, staff count and job 
descriptions? 

 

 
 
GWA does not currently use software to 
manage risk. 
 
GWA keeps electronic copies of its 
insurance certificates. 
 
 
These services are not currently included in 
the scope. 
 
 
 
Please carefully read the RFP to determine 
what should be included in the response to 
this RFP.  
 
 
Please carefully read the RFP to determine 
what should be included in the response to 
this RFP. The areas covered are those 
included in Section III Scope of Work C 
Description of Services Required.  
 
 
Not applicable.  
 

33.  Page 13. Section 3b 
 

• Asset exposure and Risk - we 
would need to know volume and 
types that will dictate what type of 
experts we need to bring in to 
define unless this is already 
documented. Please clarify. 
 

• Procurement documents and 
contracts -does GWA have 
process flow maps? 

 
• FEMA Waivers-   how many 

waivers are at play- is the task 
to determine when FEMA kicks 

 
 
Information about GWA can be found on 
our website and is included in our audits 
and  annual reports at 
https://guamwaterworks.org/finance/ 
 
 
 
GWA has recently updated its procurement 
processes and is currently updating its 
process flow maps. 
 
GWA does not currently have any FEMA 
waivers.  
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

in? 
 
• Valuation - We would like to 

know the volume and type to 
figure how big a to cost the 
project. Will this be provided 
after the contract is won? 

 
• Valuation For building 

replacement we need to 
know volume, age, etc. Will 
this be provided after 
contract is won? 

 
 
• Cyber security - This is a big 

all-encompassing net. Risk 
Analysis and Evaluation will 
require a determined scope of 
project. Could GWA clarify 
this scope? 

 
• Networks and IT infrastructure 

per location, building etc. need to 
be disclosed for us to get a 
chance to bid and any 
recommendations and 
remediation would need to clearly 
defined. Will this be provided by 
GWA? 

 
 
Information about GWA can be found on 
our website and is included in our audits 
and  annual reports at 
https://guamwaterworks.org/finance/ 
 
 
Information about GWA can be found on 
our website and is included in our audits 
and  annual reports at 
https://guamwaterworks.org/finance/. 
Additional detail can be provided after 
contract is awarded. 
 
 
Please carefully read the RFP to determine 
what should be included in the response to 
this RFP. 
 
 
 
 
This will be provided as it is required.  

34.  Page 14. Section 3c. 
 

• Please clarify or provide examples 
of GWA's need for other services. 

 
• Risk Control Services - does GWA 

mean evaluate what quality 
controls and audit measures exist 
across their entire business? 

 
• Risk Financing Services-does 

GWA mean the payment gateways 
for their customers, their banking, 
their investments? Can we get 
more detail? 

 

 
 
The scope of these services will be 
negotiated before they are agreed to. 
 
This service would help GWA identify and 
manage exposure to various risks and 
provide recommendations to help eliminate 
or reduce those risks.  
 
Some of the services may include risk 
identification, forecasting, and loss accrual 
studies, high deductible and self-insurance 
program collateral reviews, alternative risk 
financing plan evaluations and 
comparisons, captive insurance feasibility 
studies and formation assistance, property 
and casualty insurance programs audits. 
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

35.  Page 14. Section D. Paragraph 1  
 
The Schedule must include what 
resources will be required and all costs 
associated broken down by hourly rates 
or unit costs... 
 

• Can GWA provide more detail on 
what they own. lease, their 
structure, their past claims 
experience, policies in force... etc. 
 
 
 
 

• Is there a format to follow for the 
plan? 

 
• Is there a format to follow for the 

monthly report? 
 
• Is there a format to follow for the 

invoice? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Information about GWA can be found on 
our website and is included in our audits 
and  annual reports at 
https://guamwaterworks.org/finance/ 
Policies were provided in response to 
Question 1, claims history is provided in 
response to Question 2. 
 
There is currently no prescribed format. 
 
 
There is currently no prescribed format. 
 
 
There is currently no prescribed format. 

36.  Page 15. Number 1 
 

• Is there a particular program or 
format GWA wants us to use for 
this? 

 

 
 
There is no particular program or format 
required.  

37.  Page 15. Number 2 
 

• What is the change control 
process? How will this occur if you 
rescind or modify? 

 
 
The Scope of Services will be agreed to 
during negotiations. Any changes must be 
within the Scope as provided in the RFP. 

38.  Page 15. Number 3 
 

• What happens if GWA decides 
not to follow our analysis and 
recommendations? Are we 
liable in any way? 

 
• What does that process look 

like? 
 

 
 
The Scope of Services will be negotiated 
and agreed to by both parties.  
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QUESTION/INQUIRY AS SUBMITTED: GWA RESPONSE: 

39.  Page 15. Number 4/5 
 

• What kind of notice will we 
receive and what kind of cure 
timeline will we have if you 
reject a proposal for 
subcontractor? 

 
• What does that look like and what 

is the turnaround time? 
 

 
 
GWA evaluation team will review the 
proposal and determine if the subcontractor 
proposed is acceptable to GWA. The 
outcome of the decision will be transmitted 
via in writing. 
 
The subcontractor review process will be 
completed within 10 working days or 
sooner. 

 
Bidders are also notified to visit the GWA website: www.guamwaterworks.org to ensure that  any 
addenda to the bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders during the 
solicitation process. 
 
 

 
___________________________ ______________           
Miguel C. Bordallo, P.E. Date 
General Manager  
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Attachment Q1 

Response to Inquiries 

RFP No. 2024-07 Risk Management & 
Insurance Consulting Services 

• Policy Summary 
• Property Policy 
• Directors &Officers Policy 
• Crime Policy 
• Auto Policy 
• General Liability Policy 

 

  



POLICY CURRENT May 2022-2023 May 2023-2024 May 2024-2025

DESCRIPTION INSURER PREMIUM PREMIUM PREMIUM

PROPERTY DB $30,000,000 $1,475,604.00 $1,475,604.00 $1,475,604.00

(Blanket coverage for "All risks of direct physical loss or damage to all Real & Personal 

Property belonging to the Insured, or in which the Insured has insurable interest".)

Insurance

PROPERTY VALUES:

2022 to 2023:  $3,945,999,776

2023 to 2024:  $3,945,999,776

COVERAGE:
   All risk including Equake, Windstorm, Flood, Typhoon &/or Hail, Tidal Wave, Loss of Revenues/Business Interruption,

   & Extra Expense, Boiler & Machinery Breakdown, EDP Hardware/Software/Extra Expense, Ordinance of Law

   ICC Demo & Period of Restoration, including Underground Assets or a Scheduled Agreed Amount basis 

SUBLIMITS (Each & Every Occurrence):

   Personal Property in Transit $250,000

   Valuable Papers & Records and Computer Media $1,000,000

   Automatic Acquisition $1,000,000

   Boiler Explosion and Machinery Breakdown $5,000,000

   Denial of Access $1,000,000

   Suppliers and Customers $1,000,000

   Debris Removal $1,000,000

   Mold (in the aggregate) $250,000

SPECIAL FORM; STANDARD EXCLUSIONS:

(As defined under the policy, including but not limited to:)

   a. Ordinance of Law

   b. Earth Movement

   c. Governmental Action

   d. Nuclear Hazard

   e. Utility Services

   f. War and Military Action

   g. Water (Flood, Mudslide or Mudflow, Seepage and Sewer Backup)

   h. All Other Mechanical Breakdown Exclusions as Defined Under the Policy

CO-INSURANCE:

   Waived

VALUATION:

   Replacement Cost

SELF-INSURED RETENTION/TIME EXCESS/DEDUCTIBLES:

   Earthquake, Windstorm &/or Typhoon or Hail and Tidal Wave (any one occurrence) $1,000,000

   All Other Covered Causes of Loss (any one occurrence) $100,000

   Time Excess 7 Days

 

GENERAL LIABILITY DB $25,000,000 $213,483.00 $213,483.00 $224,135.40

 Insurance any one occurrence

LIMIT OF LIABILITY:  

   Section A - Public Liability (any one occurrence) $25,000,000

   Section B - Pollution Liability (any one occurrence/aggregate) $15,000,000

   Section C - Products Liability (any one occurrence/aggregate) $25,000,000

TERRITORIAL LIMITS:

   Guam but Worldwide in respects of Products

DEDUCTIBLE:

   Bodily Injury &/or Property Damage (Each and Every Loss) $300,000

DIRECTORS & OFFICERS LIABILITY DB
$27,750.00 $27,750.00 $27,750.00

Insurance  

LIMIT OF LIABILITY: $2,000,000

   Employment Related Practic Sublimit: $2,000,000

INSURING AGREEMENTS:

   A. Directors & Officers Liability

   B. Company Reimbursement

RETENTION (any one claim): Nil

  

PRIOR ACT EXCLUSION: 4/12/2012

AUTOMOBILE DB $43,839.52 $55,729.94 $112,230.46

Insurance

    A.  Bodily Injury & Property Damage Liability (combined single limit) $2,000,000

    B.  Medical Payments - each person $1,000

    C.  Collision - Deductible ACV / $1,000

    D.  Uninsured Motorists - each person/accident $25,000/$50,000

NO. OF VEHICLES:

2023 to 2024:  213 Vehicles

2024 to 2025:  181 Vehicles

CRIME DB
$13,487.00 $13,487.00 $13,487.00

Insurance

DEDUCTIBLE

   All Sections of Coverage Except iro Loss Inside/Outside Premises $50,000

   Loss Inside/Outside Premises $10,000

   A.  Aggregate $1,000,000

   B.  Employee Dishonesty Coverage $1,000,000

   C.  Loss Inside the Premises Coverage $100,000

   D.  Loss Outside the Premises Coverage $100,000

   E.  Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency Coverage $100,000

   F.  Depositors Forgery Coverage $100,000

   G.  Cheque Forgery $100,000

   H.  Third Party Computer & Frauds Transfer Fraud $100,000

   I.  Costs $100,000

 

TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM : $1,774,163.52 $1,786,053.94 $1,853,206.86

GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY
SUMMARY OF COVERAGES

COVERAGE

 Any One Occurrence 

Collision Coverage for only 

vehicles with value of 

$10,000 & above

Note: This is a summary page only. Please refer to actual policy for coverage details.





















































































































































































































































































COMPREHENSIVE 3D POLICY DECLARATIONS 

1. Policy Number

2. Named Insured
Address

3. Policy Period

Issued by DB INSURANCE CO., LTD. 

: 20220505251-0001 

: Guam Waterworks Authority 
: P .0. Box 3010, Hagatna, Guam 96932 

: Effective from 12:01 a.m. on 05/01/2022 To 12:01 a.m. on 05/01/2027 or the 
effective date of the cancellation or termination of this policy, standard time at the 
principal address as to each of said dates 

4. PREMIUMS AND TABLE OF LIMITS OF LIABILITY

The insurance afforded is only with respect to such of the following insuring agreements as are indicated by specific 
premium charge or charges. The limit of the Company's liability against each such insuring agreement shall be as 
stated herein, subject to all the terms of the policy having reference thereto. 

INSURING AGREEMENTS LIMIT OF LIABILITY PREMIUMS 
Aggregate 

I. Employee Dishonesty Coverage-Form A $1,000,000.00 $13,487.00 
11. Loss Inside the Premises Coverage $100,000.00 Included 
111. Loss Outside the Premises Coverage $100,000.00 Included 
IV. Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency Coverage $100,000.00 Included 
V. Depositors Forgery Coverage

if added by endorsement
VI. Cheque Forgery
VII. Third Party Computer Fraud
VIII. Costs

Total Premium 

5. ENDORSEMENTS

6. Deductible

$100,000.00 Included 

$100,000.00 Included 
$100,000.00 Included 
$100,000.00 Included 

$13,487.00 x5 

The liability of the Company is subject to the terms of the following 
endorsements attached hereto: 

Territory, Jurisdiction, Cancellation Clause, Cyber Incident Exclusion, 
Exclusion of Certified Acts of Terrorism, Multi-Year Policy Endorsement, 
Payment Schedule Agreement 

$50,000.00 for all sections of coverage except in respects of Loss Inside 
Premises Coverage & Loss Outside Premises Coverage which will be 
$10,000.00 

7. The Insured by the acceptance of this policy gives notice to the Company terminating or canceling prior bond(s)
or policy (ies) number(s}, if any, listed below, such termination or cancellation to be effective as of the time this
policy becomes effective:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the company has caused this policy to be signed by its duly authorized representative. 

Date: 05/17/2022 
Authorized Repre n tive 

Moylan's Insurance Un e ers, Inc. 
General Agent 











































































































































Attachment Q2 

Response to Inquiries 

RFP No. 2024-07 Risk Management & 
Insurance Consulting Services 

• Loss History 

  

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3D6C11DE-A67D-426F-843E-9D54779195F9



Claims filed and paid by GWA (below deductible)

Description FY2021 FY2022 FY2023
Claims - Workers' Comp 9,321.29 24,597.39 258,337.09
Claims - Damaged Cable Lines 46,283.74 34,257.71 42,386.84
Claims - Auto 14,359.00 7,894.34 0.00
Claims - Sewer Overflows 12,115.76 6,835.76 0.00
Claims - Personal Property 7,268.16 0.00 0.00
Employee related 0.00 18,750.00 0.00

89,347.95 92,335.20 300,723.93

Claims filed and paid against GWA policy*

Description FY2021 FY2022 FY2023
Claims - Auto 215,121.42

*Note: GWA has submitted an estimated $4 million property damage claim related to Typhoon Mawar that is still pending settlement

2_Loss (Claims) History
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Attachment Q3 

Response to Inquiries 

RFP No. 2024-07 Risk Management & 
Insurance Consulting Services 

• Bond Indenture, Section 6.06 Insurance 
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Attachment Q4 

Response to Inquiries 

RFP No. 2024-07 Risk Management & 
Insurance Consulting Services 

• Premium History  
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Guam Waterworks Authority
Schedule of Insurance Coverage Year 4 Year 5 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3

Line of 
Insurance

Carrier Limit Deductible
May 1,

2020 - 2021
May 1,

2021 - 2022
May 1,

2022 - 2023
May 1,

2023 - 2024
May 1,

2024 - 2025

Property DB Insurance Co., Ltd. $30,000,000
$1,000,000 Cat

$100,000 all other
701,530          701,530          1,475,604       1,475,604       1,475,604       

Liability Dongbu Insurance Co., Ltd. $50,000,000 CSL $300,000 eel 141,440          168,582          
Liability DB Insurance Co., Ltd. $25,000,000 CSL $300,000 eel 213,483          213,483          224,135          
D&O DB Insurance Co., Ltd. $2,000,000 Nil 15,921            15,921            27,750            27,750            27,750            

Auto DB Insurance Co., Ltd. $2,000,000 CSL
$1,000 each collision 

loss
36,075            38,364            44,798            44,798            112,230          

Crime DB Insurance Co., Ltd. $1,000,000 Nil 5,245               5,245               13,487            13,487            13,487            
Cyber Dongbu Insurance Co., Ltd. $5,000,000 50000 39,753            38,192            
Total Premiums 939,965$        967,834$        1,775,122$    1,775,122$    1,853,207$    

PremiumPremium

4_Premium History
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Attachment Q6 

Response to Inquiries 

RFP No. 2024-07 Risk Management & 
Insurance Consulting Services 

• Property Listing 
• Vehicle Listing 
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Guam Waterworks Authority Property Schedule
Replacement Values

2022 Property Schedule

Property Description Village Location Sub Location Total Story
EDP Equipment

(Computers)
Inventory Building Use

Owned
or

Leased
Class Year Built Guards Fences Sprinkler Burglary Fire Smoke

Wells Agana Deepwell  A01 1,240,355 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A02 1,422,720 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A03 1,239,355 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1966 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A04 1,228,327 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1966 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A05 1,217,299 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1966 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A06 1,206,271 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A07 1,195,243 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A08 1,184,215 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A09 1,173,187 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A10 1,162,159 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Ordot Chalan Pago Deepwell  A12 1,628,578 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1968 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A13 1,235,355 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1972 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A14 1,224,485 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1972 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A15 1,213,615 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1972 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A17 1,202,745 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1973 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A18 1,191,875 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1973 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A19 1,181,005 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1973 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A21 1,170,135 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1974 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A23 1,159,265 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A25 1,148,395 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A26 1,137,525 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A28 1,126,655 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A29 1,115,785 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1991 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A30 1,104,915 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1991 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A31 1,094,045 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1991 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Agana Deepwell  A32 1,083,175 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1991 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  AG01 1,072,305 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1978 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  AG02 1,061,435 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1968 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D01 1,612,543 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D02 1,605,423 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D03 947,928 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D04 964,287 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D05 1,622,543 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D06 950,000 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1966 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D07 964,582 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1966 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D08 1,240,155 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1966 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D09 1,226,153 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/1991 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D10 1,212,151 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1968 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D11 1,198,149 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1969 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D12 1,184,147 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1971 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D13 1,170,145 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1971 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D14 1,156,143 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1973 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D15 1,142,141 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1974 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D16 1,310,546 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1975 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D17 855,847 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1975 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D18 894,959 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1976 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D19 934,071 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D20 1,235,000 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D21 1,012,295 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D22 1,015,440 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1997 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D24 1,021,730 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1997 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D25 1,024,875 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D26 1,028,020 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D27 1,031,165 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/25/1999 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  D28 1,034,310 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  EX05A 1,237,455 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1982 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  EX11 1,340,600 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1982 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F01 1,043,745 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1969 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F02 1,046,890 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1972 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F03 1,787,601 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1972 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F04 1,658,514 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1974 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F05 1,529,427 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1974 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F06 1,400,340 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1975 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F07 1,271,253 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1975 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F08 1,142,166 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1975 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F09 1,013,079 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1978 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F10 1,248,253 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1978 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F11 1,268,789 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1978 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F12 1,289,325 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1989 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F13 1,309,861 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 4/1/1992 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F15 1,350,933 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1997 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F16 1,371,469 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1997 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F17 1,392,005 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1996 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F18 1,412,541 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1996 Y Y Y Y Y N

Replacement Costs

6_2022 Property Schedule Page 1 of 5
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Guam Waterworks Authority Property Schedule
Replacement Values

Property Description Village Location Sub Location Total Story
EDP Equipment

(Computers)
Inventory Building Use

Owned
or

Leased
Class Year Built Guards Fences Sprinkler Burglary Fire Smoke

Replacement Costs

Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F19 1,433,077 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/22/2000 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Finegayan (Dededo) Deepwell  F20 1,453,613 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  H01 1,240,354 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  HGC02 127,598 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1990 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  G-501 1,243,555 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1978 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Barrigada Deepwell  M01 1,148,690 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1965 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Barrigada Deepwell  M02 1,053,825 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1968 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M03 1,354,721 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Barrigada Deepwell  M04 1,394,587 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  M05 1,204,633 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1969 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  M06 1,481,035 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1969 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  M07 1,316,552 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1969 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Barrigada Deepwell  M08 1,152,069 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1970 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M09 987,586 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1970 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M12 823,103 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1973 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M14 1,365,045 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1974 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Dededo Deepwell  M15 1,482,102 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1981 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M17A 962,504 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1983 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M17B 948,523 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1983 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M18 1,047,583 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/1992 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Barrigada Deepwell  M20A 1,146,643 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1996 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Tiyan Deepwell  M21 1,245,703 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1984 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Mangilao Deepwell  M23 1,452,584 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1977 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Malojloj Deepwell  MJ01 1,580,241 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1964 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Malojloj Deepwell  MJ05 1,478,526 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Tiyan Deepwell  NAS-1 DW 1,458,259 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y01 1,240,355 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1966 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y02 1,452,684 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1967 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y03 875,698 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1973 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y04A 948,562 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1974 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y05 1,021,426 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1981 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y06 1,094,290 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1982 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y07 1,167,154 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1983 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y09 1,240,018 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 6/1/1983 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y10 1,312,882 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/1992 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y12 1,385,746 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/1/1996 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y14 1,458,610 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 7/1/1997 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y15 907,202 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/1992 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y16 1,241,586 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y17 1,325,404 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y18 1,215,759 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y19 961,042 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y20 974,502 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y21A 987,962 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y22 1,001,422 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 9/30/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Wells Yigo Deepwell  Y23 1,014,882 1 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned concrete 8/1/2001 Y Y Y Y Y N
Fresh Water Treatment Plant Talofofo Ugum Water Treatment Plant 50,000,000 2 Extract & Treat Raw Water Owned Concrete 11/1/1993 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Agana Agana Heights 3,020,211 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 10/1/2016 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Agat Agat-Umatac 862,917 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 1/1/1996 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Barrigada Asan Springs (Impoundment) 862,917 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete (rectangular) 11/1/1996 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Barrigada Barrigada #1 6,903,339 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 8/1/2015 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Barrigada Barrigada #2 6,903,339 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 8/1/2015 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Barrigada Barrigada Heights (formerly Hyundai) 5,608,963 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 9/30/2020 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Barrigada Barrigada Heights Temp 862,917 2 Store Treated Water Owned bolted steel Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Sinajana Chaot #1 3,020,211 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 1/1/2016 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Sinajana Chaot #2 3,020,211 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 1/1/2016 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Dededo Kaiser 7,766,257 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 4/1/1994 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Malojloj Malojloj 2,329,877 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 4/1/1974 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yona Manenggon #1 3,279,086 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 4/1/1986 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Mangilao Mangilao #1 2,329,877 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 9/30/2001 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Manilao Mangilao #2 3,279,086 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 3/1/1992 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Piti Nimitz Upper 86,292 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Piti Nimitz Lower 43,146 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 3/8/1996 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Merizo Pigua Merizo 1,553,251 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 6/1/1972 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Umatac Umatac Subdivision 1,553,251 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Piti Piti 1,553,251 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 6/1/1972 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Santa Rita Santa Rita 5,608,963 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 4/1/1983 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yigo Santa Ana Lower (Agat #1) 2,329,877 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yigo Santa Ana Upper (Agat #2) 1,553,251 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 8/1/1980 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Talofofo Ugum #1 3,279,086 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 6/1/1982 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yigo Santa Rosa #1 2,329,877 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 10/1/1984 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yigo Santa Rosa #2 5,608,963 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 10/1/1984 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Santa Rita Sinifa #1 2,329,877 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 6/1/1975 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Santa Rita Sinifa #2 5,608,963 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Santa Rita Santa Rita Spring (Impoundment) 862,917 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete (rectangular) 4/1/1983 N Y N Y N N
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Water Storage Tanks Tamuning Tamuning #1 (formerly Tumon) 2,329,877 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 6/1/1972 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Tamuning Tumon #1 (formerly Tumon Loop) 5,608,963 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 9/30/2020 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yona Windward Hills 2,329,877 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 4/1/1975 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yigo Yigo #1 6,903,339 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 9/30/2018 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yigo Yigo #2 6,903,339 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 9/30/2018 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Yigo Yigo #3 (formerly Yigo #2) 4,142,004 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 6/1/1996 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Dededo Astumbo #1 (Ysengsong #1) 3,279,086 2 Store Treated Water Owned steel 10/1/2018 N Y N Y N N
Water Storage Tanks Dededo Astumbo #2 (Ysengsong #2) 6,903,339 2 Store Treated Water Owned concrete 9/30/2015 N Y N Y N N
Building and Conents Dededo Building - Old Dededo Lab 1,113,391 1 43,979 Deepwell Rover HQ Owned concrete 8/1/1969 Y Y N Y N N
Building and Conents Tamuning Building - Upper Tumon Office 4,782,052 2 923,559 Central Office Owned concrete 6/1/1978 Y Y N Y N N
Building and Conents Tamuning Building - FMES 1,033,676 2 43,979 Repair Vehiles Owned steel 4/1/1985 Y Y N Y N N
Building and Conents Tamuning Building - Warehouse 1,563,168 2 43,979 5,039,526 Store Materials Owned steel 6/1/1993 Y Y N Y N N
Building and Conents Tamuning Building - Meter Test Facility 1,105,659 2 43,979 Quality Assuance Owned steel 11/15/2013 Y Y N Y N N
Building and Conents Tamuning Building - New Compliance Lab 4,929,712 1 219,895 Test Water Samples Owned concrete 9/30/2018 Y Y N Y N N
Building and Conents Mangilao Building - Fadian Offices 3 2,726,698 Admin Building TBD concrete Unknown Y Y Y Y Y Y
Water BPS Ordot Chalan Pago Access Booster Pump Station 819,437 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1993 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Maina Adawag 78,172 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 2/1/2001 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Agana Agana Heights WBPS 572,307 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 10/1/2016 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Asan Asan Springs WBPS 789,730 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 11/1/1996 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Barrigada Barrigada WBPS 1,500,000 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 8/1/2015 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yona Brigade 856,499 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 6/1/1986 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yona Camacho 125,199 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 5/29/2019 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Dededo Chalan Palauan Booster Pump Station 366,231 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1997 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yigo Gayinero 299,704 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 11/1/1984 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Merizo Geus 580,356 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 9/1/1999 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Barrigada Hyundai 903,560 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 3/18/2011 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Inarajan Ija 152,663 1 Transport Water Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Mangilao Latte Heights 637,607 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 2/1/1987 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Malojloj Malojloj Line 582,930 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 8/1/1980 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Malojloj Malojloj WBPS 625,578 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 5/24/2000 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Talofofo Manuel Tenorio 82,379 1 Transport Water Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yigo Mataguac 474,559 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 6/1/1990 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yona Menengan 650,212 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1993 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Piti Nimitz Hill (Lower) WBPS 86,938 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1975 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Dededo Northern WBPS 1,418,862 1 Transport Water Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yona Pago Bay 837,943 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Sinajana Pale Kieran 61,424 1 Transport Water Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Merizo Pigua 195,014 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 6/1/1968 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yigo Santa Ana 630,457 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 8/1/1980 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Santa Rita Santa Rita Spring 742,670 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1983 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yigo Santa Rosa 742,257 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 6/1/1988 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Santa Rita Sinifa WBPS 484,511 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1986 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Merizo Toguan 557,143 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 3/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Agat Santa Rita Truman WBP-23 585,236 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 7/29/1999 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Talofofo Ugum 673,425 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 11/1/1993 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Agana Ulloa/Untalan 61,536 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 5/26/2011 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Umatac Umatac WBP1 200,724 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 9/30/2002 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Umatac Umatac WBP2 582,175 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 3/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yona Windward 615,093 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 4/1/1986 N Y N Y N N
Water BPS Yigo Yigo Elevated Booster Pump Station 1,500,000 1 Transport Water Owned concrete 10/1/2018 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Umatac Ejector - #2 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo Ejector - #3 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo Ejector - #4 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo Ejector - #5 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo Ejector - #6 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo Ejector - #7 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Maite Ejector - Maite 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yona Ejector - Namo 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 11/1/1994 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Agana PS - Agana Main 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/1/1967 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Agat PS - Agat Chaligan 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 2/1/1998 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Agat PS - Agat Gaan 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/30/2002 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Sewer PS - Alupang Cove 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 5/1/1986 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Asan PS - Asan 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 8/1/1971 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Astumbo 1 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 2/1/1993 N Y N Y N N

Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Astumbo 2 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 2/1/1993 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Barrigada PS - Barrigada 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 4/19/1999 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Tamuning PS - Bayside 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/1/1967 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yona PS - Baza Gardens 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 5/1/1975 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Piti PS - Cabras Island 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 5/1/1986 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mongmong PS - Casimero 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/30/2002 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Ordot Chalan Pago PS - Chalan Pago #3 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 5/25/2010 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Ordot Chalan Pago PS - Chalan Pago #5 (Huegon) 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Sinajana PS - Chaot 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/1/1967 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Piti PS - Commercial Port 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/30/2002 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao PS - Dairy Road 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 11/1/1985 N Y N Y N N
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Wastewater BPS Ordot Chalan Pago PS - Dero Road 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - FEMA 96 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 5/1/1993 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Chalan Pago PS - Flora Gardens 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 8/1/1990 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Tamuning PS - Fujita 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 8/1/1971 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Hafa Adai 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 5/1/1989 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Harmon PS - Harmon 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 8/1/1972 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Inarajan Lift 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1990 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Inarajan Main 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 4/1/1980 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Ironwood 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao PS - Latte Double Trouble 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 6/1/1977 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Latte Plantation 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao PS - Latte Submarine 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/30/2002 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao PS - Latte Sunrise 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1977 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Malojloj PS - Layon Dandan 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Malojloj PS - Layon #3 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Barrigada PS - Leyang 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/30/2001 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Machanao 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 4/1/1993 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Macheche 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 6/1/1987 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Tamuning PS - Mamajanao 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 6/1/1967 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao PS - Mangilao 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 7/12/1999 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mongmong PS - Mongmong-Toto 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Talofofo PS - MTL 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 2/1/1972 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo PS - North Reyes 300,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 11/1/1997 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Ordot Chalan Pago PS - Ordot 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 8/10/1999 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yigo PS - Pacific Latte 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Agat PS - Pagachao 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 10/1/1978 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Ordot Chalan Pago PS - Pago Double 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 4/12/1999 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Tamuning PS - Paseo De Oro 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 5/1/1986 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - PGD 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 8/1/1985 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Piti PS - Piti 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 8/1/1971 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Umatac PS - Pump Station #11 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Umatac PS - Pump Station #12 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Umatac PS - Pump Station #13 300,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo PS - Pump Station #14 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo PS - Pump Station #15 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo PS - Pump Station #16 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo PS - Pump Station #17 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo PS - Pump Station #18 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Umatac PS - Pump Station #19 300,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 7/1/1995 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Merizo PS - Pump Station #20 300,000 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Route 16 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 3/1/1991 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yigo PS - Santa Ana 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/30/2018 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Sinajana PS - Sinajana 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/30/2002 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo PS - Southern Link 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1977 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao PS - Tai Mangilao 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 10/1/1979 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Talofofo PS - Talofofo 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 7/1/1995 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Santa Rita PS - Tipaleo 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 3/15/2012 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Maite PS - Toto Gardens 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 6/1/1991 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yigo PS - Yigo 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 11/1/1977 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Tamuning PS - Ypao 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 6/1/1967 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yigo PS - Ypaopao Estates 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 6/1/1972 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yigo PS - Zero Down 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete 9/27/2017 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Santa Rita Aplacho PS-3 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater Owned concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Dededo Fadian SPS 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater TBD concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Unavailable R2 PS 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater TBD concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao Sagan Bonita PS 1 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater TBD concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Mangilao Sagan Bonita PS 2 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater TBD concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Tiyan Tiyan 2 PS 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater TBD concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater BPS Yona Windward Hills SPS #2 4,250,000 1 Collect & Transport Wastewater TBD concrete Unknown N Y N Y N N
Wastewater Treatment Plants Dededo Northern District 185,854,293 1 175,916 Treat Wastewater Owned concrete 3/1/1978 N Y N Y N N
Wastewater Treatment Plants Hagatna Hagatna 48,973,855 1 87,958 Treat Wastewater Owned concrete 5/1/1972 N Y N Y Y Y
Wastewater Treatment Plants Santa Rita New Agat-Santa Rita 69,962,650 1 43,979 Treat Wastewater Owned concrete 4/30/2017 N Y N Y Y Y
Wastewater Treatment Plants Merizo Umatac-Merizo 27,969,161 2 43,979 Treat Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1981 N Y N Y Y N
Wastewater Treatment Plants Inarajan Inarajan 3,498,133 1 Treat Wastewater Owned concrete 1/1/1990 N Y N Y Y N
Wastewater Treatment Plants Ordot Chalan Pago Pago-Socio 1,749,066 Treat Wastewater TBD concrete Unknown N Y N/A N/A N/A N/A
Customer Water Meters Island Wide Customer Water Meters 21,343,010 Owned Mechanical & Electronic Various N N N N N N
Manholes Island Wide Manholes 352,413,750 Owned Steel Various N N N N N N
Freshwater Underground Piping Island Wide Freshwater Underground Piping 1,193,863,125 Owned Pipes Various N N N N N N
Wastewater Underground Piping Island Wide Wastewater Underground Piping 1,398,095,800 Owned Pipes Various N N N N N N

Totals 3,936,562,349$            4,397,900$          5,039,526$            
 

Grand Total 3,945,999,775$            
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Replacement costs determinants:
Water Storage Tanks Cost per gallon x reservoir capacity.
Freshwater Treatment Plants Production capacity
Wells Production capacity
Wastewater Treatment Plants Construction costs of ongoing and recently built treatment plants
Wastewater Booster Pump Stations Construction costs of current bid x 1.25 escalation factor
Wastewater Underground Piping Pipe size and length in linear feet - sizes ranged from 1" to 48"
Freshwater Underground Piping Pipe size and length in linear feet - sizes ranged from 1" to 24"
Building and Contents Historical cost x inflation rate
Electronic Data Processing Current costs
Inventory Current costs
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Coverage Period: 05/01/2024 - 05/01/2025
NO. LIC. # MAKE MODEL YEAR VIN.# COLOR

1 7094 ZEIMAN/BOMAG TRAILER - 1120 1989 ZP15647 BLACK

2 6983 KENWORTH TRACTOR TRUCK 1993 1XK0D60XXRS617660 WHITE

3 3216 NISSAN FRONTIER 4X2 2000 1N6DD21S6YC307391 WHITE

4 4458 NISSAN PATHFINDER 2000 JN8AR07Y8YW436050 BEIGE

5 5392 TOYOTA TACOMA 2000 4TANL42N9YZ625318 RED

6 7283 PETERBILT TRACTOR 2000 1XPFDBOX2YN512802 SILVER

7 4406 TOYOTA TUNDRA 4X4 2001 5TBRN34151S165126 BEIGE

8 7131 NISSAN FRONTIER 4X2 2001 1N6SDD21S91C321470 RED

9 7231 TOYOTA TACOMA 4X2 2001 5TENL42N31Z854446 WHITE

10 7233 ZIEMAN 4245-A TRAILER 2002 1ZCT35A2922P24324 BLACK

11 7234 TOWMASTER TRAILER 2003 4KNFT222X3L160070 SILVER

12 7537 NISSAN FRONTIER 2004 1N6DD26T24C466971 BLUE

13 4261 FORD RANGER 2005 1FTYR10D55PA56824 SILVER

14 4262 FORD RANGER 2005 1FTYR10D35PA56823 BEIGE

15 4558 TOYOTA TACOMA 2005 5TETX22N15Z062429 BEIGE

16 4404 NISSAN XTERRA  4X4 2006 5N1AN08W96C514544 BLACK

17 4450 NISSAN FRONTIER 2006 1N6ADO6W06C401203 MAROON

18 4489 FORD RANGER 2006 1FTYR10D76PA42392 WHITE

19 4491 FORD RANGER 2006 1FTYR10D86PA58116 WHITE

20 4492 FORD RANGER 2006 1FTYR10DX6PA58117 WHITE

21 6071 FORD RANGER 2006 1FTYR10DX6PA58120 WHITE

22 4592 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10D17PA15254 WHITE

23 7605 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10D97PA13008 BEIGE

24 4612 INTERNATIONAL VACTOR 2007 1HTWCADR48J667839 WHITE

25 4742 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10D37PA46747 WHITE

26 4743 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10D97PA54058 WHITE

27 7635 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10D87PA46744 WHITE

28 4745 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10D67PA4673 WHITE

29 4746 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10DX7PA46745 WHITE

30 5025 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR14D57PA44556 WHITE

31 5028 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR14D87PA42333 WHITE

32 5029 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR14DX7PA42334 WHITE

33 5030 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR14D37PA42336 WHITE

34 5035 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR14D77PA44557 WHITE

35 6984 INTERNATIONAL VACTOR 2007 1HTTWGADT18J667832 WHITE

36 7385 FORD RANGER 2007 1FTYR10DX7PA28536 WHITE

37 4768 MAZDA MAZDA 3 2008 1JM1BK12F181865737 WHITE

38 4802 SUZUKI G/VITARA 2008 JS3TE944X84102282 BLUE

39 4806 FORD E150 CARGO/VAN 2008 1FTNE14W18DA82353 WHITE

40 4807 FORD E150 CARGO/VAN 2008 1FTNE14W38DA82354 WHITE

41 4827 FORD RANGER 2008 1FTYR10UX8PA97065 WHITE

42 5037 FORD RANGER 2008 1FTYR10D18PA43900 BLUE

43 5070 FORD F-350 CREW CAB 2008 1FDWX36Y08EE21375 WHITE

44 5071 FORD RANGER/UT 2008 1FTYR10U38PA97067 WHITE

45 5072 FORD RANGER/UT 2008 1FTYR10U78PA97072 WHITE

46 5074 FORD RANGER/UT 2008 1FTYR10U38PA97070 WHITE

47 5075 FORD RANGER/UT 2008 1FTYR10U38PA91642 WHITE

48 5076 FORD RANGER/UT 2008 1FTYR10U58PA97068 WHITE

49 5077 FORD RANGER/UT 2008 1FTYR10U58PA91643 WHITE

50 5660 FORD E-450 BOX VAN 2008 1FCLE49S180B44493 WHITE

51 5677 FORD RANGER 2008 1FTYR10U18PA97066 WHITE

52 7116 CHEVY EXPRESS 2008 1GCHG30KX81107812 WHITE

53 95 Black Dot Trailer MODEL#WS58SALD 2009 4P2FB0814RY098898 YELLOW

54 5245 Marksman-Trailer RBET80X15-99WD/904 2009 1M9BE15269L516009 RED

55 6908 Marksman-Trailer RBET80X15-99WD/902 2009 1M9BE15249L516008 RED

56 5040 FORD RANGER 2011 1FTKR1AD2BPA82488 WHITE

57 5041 FORD RANGER 2011 1FTKR1AD2BPA82491 WHITE

58 5042 FORD ESCAPE 2011 1FMCU9C7XCKA60886 WHITE

59 6097 FORD RANGER XCAB P/U 2WD 2011 1FTLR1EE7BPA84941 WHITE

60 6103 FORD ESCAPE, WAGON 2011 1FMCU9C70BKB62759 SILVER

61 6104 TOYOTA TACOMA 4WD, DBL. CAB 2011 5TFLU4EN8BX016972 GREEN

62 6105 TOYOTA TACOMA 4WD, DBL. CAB 2011 5TFLU4EN9BX018682 GREEN

63 6159 FORD F-150 P/U 2WD 2011 1FTMF1CM9BKE05639 WHITE

EQUIPMENT MASTER LIST             
INSURANCE COVERAGE

FY2024 - FY2025
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64 6163 FORD F-150 P/U 2WD 2011 1FTMF1CM2BKE05630 SILVER

65 6168 FORD F-150 P/U 2WD 2011 1FTMF1CM6BKE05632 SILVER

66 6170 FORD RANGER XCAB P/U 2WD 2011 1FTLR1EEXBPA83055 WHITE

67 6171 FORD RANGER XCAB P/U 2WD 2011 1FTLR1EE6BPA83053 WHITE

68 6172 FORD RANGER XCAB P/U 2WD 2011 1FTLR1EE8BPA83054 WHITE

69 6173 FORD RANGER XCAB P/U 2WD 2011 1FTLR1EE1BPA83056 WHITE

70 6174 FORD RANGER XCAB P/U 2WD 2011 1FTLR1EE5BPA84940 WHITE

71 7107 FORD F-150 P/U 2WD 2011 1FTMF1CM4BKE05631 SILVER

72 5422 FORD ESCAPE  XLT 2012 1FMCU0D71CKA60883 GRAY

73 5425 FORD ESCAPE  XLS 2012 1FMCU9C75CKA60889 SILVER

74 5426 FORD ESCAPE  XLS 4X4,  AWD 2012 1FMCU9C73CKA60888 SILVER

75 5427 FORD ESCAPE  XLS FWD 2012 1FMCU0C76CKA60878 RED

76 5429 FORD ESCAPE  XLS FWD 2012 1FMCU0C79CKA60874 GREEN

77 5430 FORD ESCAPE  XLS FWD 2012 1FMCU0C70CKA60875 BLUE

78 5431 FORD ESCAPE  XLS FWD 2012 1FMCU0C75CKA60869 GOLD

79 6030 CHEVROLET VAN CG33705 2012 1GCZGUBG4C1152625 WHITE

80 6093 JOHN DEERE 410, BACKHOE, 4WD 2012 1T0410KXKCD234952 YELLOW

81 6094 JOHN DEERE 410, BACKHOE, 4WD 2012 1T0410KXLCD234957 YELLOW

82 6162 FORD E150 CARGO VAN 2012 1FTNE1EW0CDA07473 WHITE

83 6164 FORD E150 CARGO VAN 2012 1FTNE1EW7CDA07471 WHITE

84 6165 FORD ESCAPE  XLT, AWD 2012 1FMCU9C74CKC57648 WHITE

85 6166 FORD E150 CARGO VAN 2012 1FTNE1EW2CDA07474 WHITE

86 6167 FORD F-150 P/U 4WD 2012 1FTMF1EM7BFC81831 WHITE

87 6177 FORD F-150 XCAB P/U 4WD 2012 1FTEX1EM0CKD41104 WHITE

88 6023 FREIGHT LINER JETTER M2106V 2013 1FVHC3DJ1DHFB6022 WHITE

89 6024 FREIGHT LINER DUMPSTER R/O M2106 2013 3ALHCYDJXDDFD5509 WHITE

90 6113 OVERBILT TILT TAG/TRAILER-Pintle 2013 1Z9KD3129CO058445 BLACK

91 6114 OVERBILT TILT TAG/TRAILER-Fixed 2013 1Z91D3523CO058446 BLACK

92 MC1301 GROVE Crane, 30T RT530E-2 2013 232329 YELLOW

93 6578 FREIGHT LINER DUMPSTER R/O M2106 2014 3ALHCYDJ9EDFZ6338 WHITE

94 7232 KENWORTH DUMP TRUCK 2014 1NKDLOEXOER385558 WHITE

95 5391 EH WACHS Valve Maintenance Trailer 2017 1E9PT1514HC2297300 BLACK

96 5771 FREIGHTLINER M2112 VACUUM TRUCK 2017 1FVHC5CV7HHJD3740 WHITE

97 5789 JOHN DEERE 5075E TRACTOR MOWER 2017 1PY5075EPHH401604 GREEN

98 6399 2017 Ford F150 Pickup F-150 XCAB P/U 2WD 2017 1FTEX1C89HKD65494 WHITE

99 6400 2017 Ford F150 Pickup F-150 XCAB P/U 2WD 2017 1FTEX1C85HKD65489 WHITE

100 6401 2017 Ford F150 Pickup F-150 XCAB P/U 2WD 2017 1FTEX1C87HKD65493 WHITE

101 6402 2017 Ford F150 Pickup F-150 XCAB P/U 2WD 2017 1FTEX1C89HKE41084 WHITE

102 6403 FORD TRANSIT CONNECT VAN 2017 NMOLS6E7XH1326567 WHITE

103 6404 FORD TRANSIT CONNECT VAN 2017 NMOLS6E7OH1326559 WHITE

104 6405 MAZDA CX 5 2017 JM3KFBDL6HO185679 SILVER

105 6406 MAZDA CX 5 2017 JM3KFBDL6HO201945 WHITE

106 6407 MAZDA CX 5 2017 JM3KFABL4HO201049 SILVER

107 6408 MAZDA CX 5 2017 JM3KFABL6HO200341 BROWN

108 6415 EH WACHS Valve Maintenance Trailer 2017 1E9PT1516HC297301 BLACK

109 6547 SULLIVAN PALATEK DF1150PXHDCU3A 2017 4YAHH2026HM001838 BLACK

110 5815 FREIGHT LINER DUMPSTER R/O M2106 2018 3ALHCYDJ8JM9541 WHITE

111 6548 FORD F-350 PICKUP OXFORD 2018 1FT8W3DT6JEC33280 WHITE

112 6549 FORD F-350 PICKUP OXFORD 2018 1FT8W3DT8JEC33281 WHITE

113 6565 FORD F-350 Utility Truck 2018 1FDRF3HT2HRF03352 WHITE

114 6566 FREIGHT LINER Hoist Rig M2106 2018 1FVAYCYDJ0JHJY5770 WHITE

115 6567 H & H Trailer 2018 5JWUF2220JN501298 BLACK

116 6572 MAZDA CX 5 2018 JM3KFACMXJ1341095 WHITE

117 6701 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA3J1266920 WHITE

118 6702 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA2J1212007 DARK SLATE

119 6703 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5AEAXJ1268156 BLACK

120 6704 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEAXJ1265828 WHITE

121 6705 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA9J1265366 WHITE

122 6706 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA9J1263018 WHITE

123 6707 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA4J1261631 WHITE

124 6708 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5AEAXJ1268609 WHITE

125 6718 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA8J1211816 SILVER

126 6719 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA5J1214737 BLACK
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127 6720 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5AEA4J1212844 WHITE

128 6721 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5AEA9J1225332 SUMMIT WHITE

129 6722 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA9J1263973 WHITE

130 6723 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5AEA1J1228760 WHITE

131 6724 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA0J1262453 WHITE

132 6760 FORD F-350 PICKUP OXFORD 2018 1FT8W3DTXJEC51152 WHITE

133 6800 FORD F-350 PICKUP OXFORD 2018 1FD8W3DT8JEC84954 WHITE

134 6801 FORD F-350 PICKUP OXFORD 2018 1FD8W3DT3JEC51151 WHITE

135 6900 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEN1J1212860 WHITE

136 6901 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTG5CEA7J1271992 RED

137 6902 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA4K1115490 WHITE

138 6903 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEN0J0125023 SILVER

139 6904 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH6CEN8J1256163 BLACK

140 6906 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA4J1212722 WHITE

141 6979 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA9L1115499 WHITE

142 6980 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEN2L1111765 WHITE

143 7024 GMC CANYON 2018 1GTH5BEA9L1150270 BLACK

144 6828 Witzco Challenger NGB-50 2019 1W8A11E35KS000164 BLACK

145 6888 CIMC SL23M2CIEOO 2019 LJRC28261KT024244 BLACK

146 6909 CIMC SL23M2CIEOO 2019 LJRC2826XKT024243 BLACK

147 6969 FREIGHT LINER 114SD 2019 1FVHG3DV2KHKJ7838 WHITE

148 7267 RAM 3500 ST CREW 2019 3C7WRTCJ9KG703830 WHITE

149 7268 RAM 3500 ST CREW 2019 3C7WRTCJ9KG703832 WHITE

150 7269 RAM 3500 ST CREW 2019 3C7WRTCJ9KG703831 WHITE

151 7022 FREIGHT LINER M2112 VACUUM TRUCK 2020 3ALHC5CV5LDLX2822 WHITE

152 7241 RAM PROMASTER-WAGON 2020 ZFBHRFAB2L6R54667 WHITE

153 7242 RAM PROMASTER-WAGON 2020 ZFBHRFAB6L6R49150 WHITE

154 7085 EXPRESS TRAILER T8167-10C CCTV 2021 5GLBE1627MC000020 WHITE

155 7086 EXPRESS TRAILER T8167-10C CCTV 2021 5GLBE1629MC000021 WHITE

156 7114 GMC PICKUP SIERRA 2500 HD 2021 1GT49ME77MF163042 WHITE

157 7115 GMC PICKUP SIERRA 2500 HD 2021 1GT49ME75MF162133 BLACK

158 7428 FORD TRACON TRANS 2021 NM0LS6E23M1502566 WHITE

159 7196 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5CEA9N1323763 WHITE

160 7229 GMC SIERRA 3500 HD PICKUP 2022 1GT59SEY1NF250566 WHITE

161 7230 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN8N1151318 WHITE

162 7297 TOYOTA TACOMA 4X4 2022 3TYDZ5BN2NT005478 WHITE

163 7298 TOYOTA TACOMA 4X4 2022 3TYDZ5BN6NT005421 WHITE

164 7323 TOYOTA PRE-RUNNER 2022 3TYBZ5DN0MT001013 WHITE

165 7463 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN3N1151081 WHITE

166 7464 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN6N1151673 WHITE

167 7465 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN9N1158343 WHITE

168 7466 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN3N1158290 WHITE

169 7467 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN4N1158279 WHITE

170 7468 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN2N1158278 WHITE

171 7469 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN5N1158047 WHITE

172 7470 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN6N1158154 WHITE

173 7471 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN0N1151720 WHITE

174 7472 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN6N1151690 WHITE

175 7473 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN3N1151520 WHITE

176 7474 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN4N1151462 WHITE

177 7475 GMC CANYON 2022 1GTH5BEN1N1151452 WHITE

178 7562 IT612 126SW 2022 L4WC1G831NA398157 SILVER

179 7616 Hyundai IONIQ 6 2023 KMHM34AA4PA052223 WHITE

180 7617 Hyundai IONIQ 6 2023 KMHM34AA9PA051049 WHITE

181 7555 FREIGHTLINER M2112 2024 1FVHC5CV0RHUU2021 WHITE
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I
DATE (MM/OD/YYYY} 

� 06/19/2023 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY Tl-IE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDmONAL INSURED, the pollcy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER tiMs�
"'

' 

Moylan's Insurance Underwriters, Inc. ri,�.r._ l:vt\• 
(671) 4/ /-Ht)l� I fffc No,: (671) 477-1837

424 W OBrien Dr Ste 102 
E-MAIL 
ADDRESS: aaanal@.movlans.net 

Hagatna GU 96910 
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: OB Insurance Co., Ltd. 

INSURED INSURER B: 

Guam Waterworks Authority INSURER C: 

688 Route 115 INSURER D: 

Mangilao, Guam 96913 
INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER: 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDmONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR 

A 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

,-

� CLAIMS-MADE [Kl OCCUR 

,-

,-

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: Fl □ PRO-POLICY JECT 

OTHER: 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

-

ANY AUTO - -
ALLOWNED 

- AUTOS -

DLoc 

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 
NON-OWNED 

HIRED AUTOS AUTOS 
-

UMBRELLA LIAB 
HOCCUR 

EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 

OED I I RETENTION $ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE □ OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory In NH) 

gl���;= 'g'��PERATIONS below 

ADDL SUBR POUCY EFF 
,,Wf� LIMITS IN�n wvn POLICY NUMBER fMM/DDIYYYY'I 

EACH OCCURRENCE $�00 Rolnu, 
UAMAGt: IO l'(l:N I t:U 
PREMISES /Ea occurrence\ $ 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 

KMGL2492-A 10 05/01/2023 05/01/2024 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 

PRODUCTS- COMP/OP AGG $ 

$ 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
$ CEa accldentl 

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 

BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
PROPERTY DAMAGE $ CPer accident) 

$ 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 

AGGREGATE $ 

$ 

I �:TUTE I I OTH-
ER 

NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 

E.L. DISEASE· EA EMPlOYEE $ 

E.L. DISEASE • POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required) 

LIMIT OF LIABILITY: SECTION (A): PUBLIC LIABILITY -$25,000,000 ANY ONE OCCUR; SECTION (B): POLLUTION LIABILITY -$15,000,000 

AOO/AGGR; SECTION (C): PRODUCTS LIABILITY -$25,000,000 AOO/AGR 

DESCRIPTION-MANGILAO WELL LOT NO. 2285-5 AND LOT NO. 2285-5 AND LOT NO. 2306-1 

BPM-1-PROVIDE USE AND ACCESS OF DOD LAND FOR GUAM WATERWORKS AUTHORITY (GWA) AND ITS CONTRACTORS TO CONDUCT/PERFORM 

REHABILITATION OF BPM-1 OBSERVATION WELL THROUGH A DOD GRANT FROM THE OFFICE OF LOCAL DEFENSE 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

ADDTL INSURED: The USA c/o Naval Facilities Engineering Command 

Marianas 

Attn: Real Estate Contracting Officer 

PSC 455 Box 195 FPO AP 96540 2937 

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

;TION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 
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